

DOCKETED

Docket Number:	21-DR-01
Project Title:	Supply Side Demand Response
TN #:	245697
Document Title:	Zoom Recording and Chat - August 25 SDR QC Working Group
Description:	N/A
Filer:	Courtney Wagner
Organization:	California Energy Commission
Submitter Role:	Commission Staff
Submission Date:	8/25/2022 11:24:41 AM
Docketed Date:	8/25/2022



Zoom Recording for SSSDR QC Working Group

Meeting Date: **August 25, 2022**

Meeting Recording:

https://energy.zoom.us/rec/share/Lb2TS_wGCNfm8tWzeamQ6CjICU4MPS4HG3Bv35zOvJyGO9VYifc8JvgASlqh85XY.nKW3o4z17YX2s87k

SSDR QC Working Group Chat August 25, 2022

09:09:46 From Alope Gupta | CPUC to Everyone:

Luke's audio seems to be fluctuating - anyone else having this problem

09:10:35 From Alope Gupta | CPUC to Everyone:

much better

09:55:46 From Alope Gupta | CPUC to Everyone:

is the dispatch used for DC assumed to be 4 hours? if so, what do you mean by "hourly capacity" on penalty chart?

09:56:27 From Alope Gupta | CPUC to Everyone:

penalty table, previous slide

09:56:29 From Alope Gupta | CPUC to Everyone:

Slide

10:03:58 From Maria Belenky to Everyone:

1. It is unclear that DR will receive a QC that differs by hour. 2) The variation from the QC can stem from differences between predicted and actual weather. Hour-by-hour differences in QC do not address this.

10:18:31 From Alan Wong to Everyone:

I agree with Erik L. about holding off discussing RA reform topics prior to the RA workstream meetings that are scheduled.

10:19:12 From Erik Lyon to Everyone:

Good thing Erik and I agree or I'd have to ask "Which Erik L?"

10:19:29 From Simone Brant to Everyone:

i don't think it will be the 8th

10:19:42 From Alan Wong to Everyone:

Also, if this WG wants to track the progress of the RA workstreams, then I recommend we dedicate an agenda item rather than blend it into proposals

10:20:12 From Alan Wong to Everyone:

Sorry, Erik L (CAISO) :)

10:36:55 From Maria Belenky to Everyone:

Just to confirm, is the ELCC proposal (and all of its variations) now off the table, given the decision on RA proceeding? We haven't heard from the CAISO on this issue since the WG restarted. I assume it is off the table, but wanted to confirm.

10:37:12 From Erik Lyon to Everyone:

That is my understanding. Can CAISO confirm?

10:39:06 From Erik L - CAISO to Everyone:

Yes that's right, the CAISO is not planning to propose an ELCC proposal

10:39:33 From Maria Belenky to Everyone:

Got it. Thanks Erik L (the other Erik L).

10:40:32 From Erik L - CAISO to Everyone:

I should start letting the other Erik L take all the CAISO questions

10:41:32 From Natalie Guishar to Everyone:

Hi Erik L.: I may have missed this, but has there been a discussion of applying each of the proposed methods to a standardized data set and providing results?

10:42:47 From Natalie Guishar to Everyone:
(That was for Erik L. of CEC.) ;)

10:58:31 From Leslie Willoughby to Everyone:
Are the written comments on these QC proposals due to the CEC or the CPUC?

10:58:48 From Barbara Barkovich to Everyone:
It sounds like both.

10:59:08 From Natalie Guishar to Everyone:
Thank you.

10:59:12 From Tom Flynn to Everyone:
The written comments I was referring to would be due to the CEC in our docket.